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Section	I	–	CCA	CANDIDATE	PROFILE	FORM	–	CONFIDENTIAL	
(Please	be	complete,	and	use	extra	space	or	additional	pages	as	required)	

Candidate’s	full	name:  

     

	 Date	of	Birth: 

     

 	
Permanent	Mailing	Address:			

     

 
Station	Proposing	Membership:  

     

	
Boat	owned	and	type:  

     

	

Number	of	years	of	boat	ownership:  

     

	
Occupation:  

     

	
List	any	commercial	sailing	affiliations:  

     

	

List	any	business	affiliation(s)	with	proposer	or	seconders:  

     

	

List	some	of	the	candidate's	more	noteworthy	passages:		

     

	

Were	any	passages	made	with	assistance	of	paid/professional	crew?  --	
If	“yes”,	please	explain:  

     

	

Proposer:  

     

	 Sailed	with	candidate?  --	
Proposer	Address:   

     

	
Proposer	Telephone:  

     

	

Proposer	Email:   

     

	

Seconder	#1:  

     

	 Sailed	with	candidate?  --	
Seconder	#2:  

     

	 Sailed	with	candidate?  --	
Committee	members	who	have	met	the	candidate:		

     

	

Committee	Comments	&	Recommendations	(to	be	completed	by	Station	Membership	Chairman):  

     

	

Station	Committee	Chairman:  

     

	 Date:  

     

	

This information is CONFIDENTIAL. Blank forms may be downloaded prior to completion. 
Do NOT distribute completed forms electronically or by any other means.	
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Section	II	–	Additional	Information	

(required)	
Candidate’s	preferred	email	address:	  

     

	
Candidate’s	home	&	work	telephone	numbers:  

     

	
Candidate’s	nickname	(if	any):  

     

	

Married:  --	
Name	of	Spouse:  

     

	
Name	of	Partner	(if	any):  

     

	
Has	the	candidate	previously	been	proposed	for	CCA	membership:  --	
If	“yes”,	give	year	and	proposer:  

     

	
Describe	candidate’s	military	or	merchant	marine	service,	if	any:   

     

	

Please	answer	the	following	questions	about	the	candidate’s	sailing	experience.	Feel	free	to	elaborate	on	any	
of	these	answers	in	your	letter	of	recommendation:	

How	long	has	he/she	been	sailing	(years)?  

     

	 Cruising	(years)?  

     

	
What	type	of	boats?  

     

	
In	what	waters?  

     

	
If	applicable,	please	list	up	to	three	primary	cruising	or	offshore	racing	yachts	the	candidate	has	owned	in	the	
past	and	provide	approximate	dates:	

#1:  

     

	 #2:  

     

	 #3:  

     

	
Do	you	believe	the	candidate	is	competent	in:  	

Handling	sailing	yachts?  

     

	 Command	of	a	yacht	offshore?  

     

	
Coastwise	piloting?  

     

	 Celestial	navigation?  

     

	
Ocean	racing?  

     

	 Marlinspike	seamanship?  

     

	
Other	special	maritime	skills?	(please	list)  

     

	

Would	you	loan	the	candidate	your	yacht?  --	
Please	list	other	CCA	members	in	the	candidate’s	family:   

     

	

List	six	or	more	members	writing	supporting	letters	(include	proposer/seconders):   

     

	

This information is CONFIDENTIAL. Blank forms may be downloaded prior to completion. 
Do NOT distribute completed forms electronically or by any other means.	
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Cruising	Club	of	America	 Candidate’s	Sailing	Experience	Description	 Candidate:  

     

	

Date	 Passage	from/to	 Boat	and	Owner	
Longest	non-stop	legs	

(distance	and	
duration)	

Give	Specific	Details	of	Candidate’s	Responsibilities	
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Cruising	Club	of	America	 Candidate’s	Sailing	Experience	Description	 Candidate:  

     

	

Date	 Passage	from/to	 Boat		and	Owner	
Longest	non-stop	legs	

(distance	and	
duration)	

Give	Specific	Details	of	Candidate’s	Responsibilities	
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